

H.C.R. 5

House Concurrent Resolution on State Management of Federal Public Lands

House Amendments

Amendment 2

March 02, 2026 03:57 PM

Representative **Jason B. Kyle** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Line 94 through 98a:*

94 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Legislature and the Governor encourage the
95 division to negotiate with the United States Forest Service to transfer ~~to~~ management of ~~to~~
95a the Antelope Flat
96 Campground to the ~~to~~ [{state}] division ~~to~~ for the creation of Flaming Gorge State Park.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Legislature and the Governor encourage the division to negotiate and enter into an agreement with the United States Forest Service to transfer management of lands controlled by the United States Forest Service to the division for the creation of a state park at Pineview Reservoir.

97 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Legislature and the Governor encourage the
98 division to ~~to~~ [{work}] enter into agreements ~~to~~ with federal agencies to acquire, ~~to~~
98a exchange, ~~to~~ lease, or manage any other properties